
ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEAUTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVID J, KEARS, Agency Director F0+ 5Z

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

sr,rD 3 956

May 30 ,  1997

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 94502-6577
(510) 567.6700
1510) 337-933s (FAX)

Mr. David Flet t .
Douglas Parking Co
111 98th Ave
Oakland, CA 94603

RE s Vflell Deeo@LeEion at 111 98th Ave, Oakland, CA

Dear  Mr .  F le t t :

This office and the San Francj.sco RWQCB have reviewed the eaEe
closure. summary for the above referenced eitse and concur thaE no
further action related to the underground tank release ia
reguired at this tirne. Before a remedial action completion
let ter is sent,  the onsi te monitor ing wel l  (MW-1) ehould be
decommissioned, i f  i t  wi l l  no longer be monitored. Please not i fy
this office upon completion of well deslrucLion so a closure
let ter can be issued.

WeLL destruction permits may be obtained from Alameda County
Flood Control and Water Conservat.ioo, Zorre 7, They ean be
reached  a t  ( 510 )  4a4 -26Ao .

If you have quest ions, I  can be reached al  (5L0) 567-6762

eva chu
Hazardous Maler ials Special ist

c:  John Espinoza, Cambria,  1144 65th SE, Suite B, Oakland, CA
94508
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ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES #AGENCY

DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Direaor

Eo55 L

MFAT A. SHAHID, DrREcroF

s t ID  3956

Ju ly  8 ,  1996

Mr. David Flet t
Douglas Parking
LLL 98th Ave
Oakland, CA 94603

RE; Reduced Sanpliog Frequency at

eva chu
Hazardous Materials specialist

enclosure

c: 'fohn Espinoza, Cambria, 1144
files (.r'p""re)

DEPAHTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
1131 Harbor Bay Pad$ay
Alameda, CA 9,1502-657/
(510) 567-67ep

Dear  Mr .  F le t t :

I have completed review of Cambria'e First QuarLer 1996
Monitoring Report and Closure RequeBt report for the above
referensed site. Thie report included a summary of Lhe first
quarter 1996 groundwater monitoring resultsB, a detailed site
summary, and a detserminatsion that this site falls under the
category of a low-risk groundwater case.

Investigiatione to date have delineated Lhe extents of eoil and
groundwater contsamination, and it appears to be limited in exLent
and does not extend beyond the site property. However,
groundwater analytical results from welL MW-1 have not shown that
contaminantE are naEurally bioattenuating. The latest. sampling
event show benzene concentrations to be at an all time high of
1,300 ppb. The cancer r isk resul t ing from 1.300 ppb benzene is
beLween 1 E-05 and 1 E-04 (with a groundwaLer vapor intrirsion
from groundwaLer tso building expoaure pat,hway), therefore, the
site can be considered a 1ow risk groundwaler case.

fnterim guidance provided by the cA RegionaL watserr Quality
control Board (Bee enclosure) iB to close low risk soil only
cases and to manage low riek groundwater impacE casea utilizing
natural bioremediaLion as the preferred remedial alternative.
Unl-ess the contaminant plume is stable or decreasing. case
closure cannot be recommended for Lhis site at this time.
However, the sampling frequency may be reduced Eo a semi-annual
basis, Sampling should be performed in Aug'usts and February until
further notice .

I f  you have any guest ions, I  can be reached at (510) 567'6762.

1L1 98th Ave, oakland

55th sts, #8. oakland. ca 94608



ALAMEDACOUNTY o
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

*

Fo bsz
RAFAT A. SHAHID, DIRECTOR

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
'1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

fl?il?&.8i;*"''
sr rD 3955

Decedber 6,  1-995

Mr. David Flet t
Douglas Parking
111 98th Ave
Oakland, CA 94603

RE: lforkplan AIrFroveI for 111 98th Ave, oakland 94603

Dear  Mr .  F le t t :

I have completed review of Cambria's Deceftber 1995 Subsurface
Invest.igat,ion Workplan for the above referenced site. The
propoeal to advance four eoil borings to collect soil and ugrabrt
g:rourdr'rater samples Lo delineate the extenE of the hydrocarbon
plume is acceptable. Additional borings, pending site
observations, may be advanced approximately 20' further from lhe
initsial borings. Field work may conmence up tso 50 day€ of lhe
date of  th is let . ter.  Please not i fy me at least 72 hours pr ior to
the start  of  f ie ld actsiv i t ies.

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director

I f  you have any quest ions, I  can be reached at (51-0) 567-6762

eva cnu
I{azardous Materials special ist

Cambria, 1144 65th St, #c, oakland 94608Tara Arrowood,
f i les

ai4)arkg



ALAMEDACOUNTY I
HEALTH CARE SERVICES -

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director

Rosgz
RAFAT A. SHAHID. DIRECTOB

s t rD 3955

October 20, 7995

Mr. David Flett
Douglas Parking
111 98th Ave
Oakland, CA 94503

R.E: Grou.Edweter lfllrestLgatl,on
Oa"klaDd 94503

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
State Water Rosources Control Board

DMslon of Clean Water Programs
UST Local Overslght Program

1 131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, GA 94502-6577

(s10) 567-6700

at lLr Parh, 111 98th *v€,

Dear Mr, Flet l :

I have doq)leted review of Cambria's ,Iuly 1995 Third Qu.art,er
Monitoring Report for the above referenced site. The laEt. three
sampling events ILL/94, 3/95, and 7/95) detected eleyated
hydrocarbon concentrations in groundwater (up to 3,300 ppb TPI{-G,
and 700 ppb benzene). Groundwater flow direct,j.on at this sitse
has not been accurately determined.

At this time, additional groundrdater investigations are required
tso delineate the extent of the contaminant plume. and to verify
groundwater flow direction. Please submit a wor\>Ian for bhis
phase of Lhe investigation within 60 daye of the dat,e of tshis
letter, or by Deceober.22' 1995. Quarterly groundwater
monitoring/sampling ehoufd alEo eontinue. The next sampling
event should be in October 1995.

If you have any questiona, I can be reached at (510) 567-6762.

eva chu
Hazardous Materiale

cc: Scott Maclreod,
5 . : 1 ^ -

Special ist

cambria, 1144 65th st,  #c, oakland 94508

airpark4
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HEALTH CARE SERVI
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AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director

FosSe
BAFAT A. SHAHID, Assistant Agency Director

sLrD 3 9s6

n a . ' a r n h A l .  1 ?  1 q g 4

Mr .  Dav id  F le t t
Douglaa Parking
l- l -1 98th Ave
oakfand, CA 94503

eva chu
Hazardous Mater ials Special ist .

cc:  Stuart  Solomon, Gen Tech,
94524

ALAMEDA COUNTY

l-935 Camden Ave, #1, San Jose

DEPT, OF ENVIRONMENTAL I{EALTH
ENVIRONI' IENTAL PROTECTION D] VI SlON

1131  HARBOR BAY PKWY.  '  #254
ALAMEDA CA 94502-6577

cc4580

RE: QMR for Air  Park,  111 98th Ave, Oakland 94603

Dear  Mr .  F le t t :

I  have compfeLed review of Gen Tech's November l -994 Soi l  and
Groundwater Invest,igation and Quarterly Monitoring Report for the
above referenced si te.  A monitor ing wel- l  was instal led in , fu1y
1994 and sampled in August 1994. It appears that groundwater has
been impactea by the operation of the former gasoline underground
stsorage t .ank. At chis-t ime a quarterLy monitor ing/sampl ing
schedule should be estabf ished for the si te.  Quarter ly reports
are due within 50 days upon complet ion of  f  ie l -d work'  Each
report should incLude, among others, groundwater flow direction
and gradient,  cumulat ive table of  analyt ical  resu]ts for TPH-G
and BTEX, si te pl-an showing locat ion of  former UST pi t  in
relat ion to wel l  MW-1, f ie ld notes, chain of  custody forms, and
seal-  of  a registered geologist  or engineer.  The next sampl ing
events should have been in November, otherwise quarterly
monitor ing should begin as soon as possible.

I f  you  have  any  ques t i ons ,  I  can  be  reached  a f  (510 )  557 -5762 .

al4)ark3



ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

A,GENCY
DnV lD . l .  l i i  A I lS l .  A r . i L . \ r  i i , r , L  :  i

)-j.rfi
, ' . , d F055'

srrD 3956

July 1, L994

l'lr. Stuart Sol-onian
Gen-Tech
1936 Canden Ave, Suite L
San .fose, CA 95124

r  ' .  I  l .

Re: l{orlplan Atrproval for Air Park, 111 98th Awe, Oakland

Dear Mr. Solornari:

I have corq)l-eted revlew of Gen-Tech's June 1994 Proposed
Monitorlng Well and Soll- Aerat ion Workplan for the ibove
referenced site. I1ee proposal- to install one nronj-toring wel-l
dounrgradient from fhe Eorrner tanl< pit and. to aeraLe stoEkpiled
soil onsite i-s acceptable. Tlre followinq reconrnendat ions should
be ta.]<en into consi-deration:

l-, Groundwater flow direction at the adjacent site, Budget
Rent a Car, has been predomirnnt ly in the southeasterly
direction. and once iir *re westerly direction. To
verify groundwat.er flow direction at Air Park,
gror.:ndwater elevation measurements fro.m at Least two of
the wells at Budget Rent a Car is required at each
qu;Lrterly sanpl- ing episode.

2, The well should be contirruously logged, and

3. Groundwater shoul-d also be analyzed for total lead
, { , . * ]  - ^  } 1 ^ ^  € i
l r u r  r l r v  L l lE  r r rDL  L4uc l rLc r .

Field work shoufd corTrnence by August 17, L994. Pl-ease notify
thls office at l-east. 72 hours prior to the start of field
activiLy.

Our office has nxrved to 1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Alameda, CA
94502. Our phone lines are not connected yet, but I niay be
reached at (510) 2'1L-4330. If you have any questions, please do
not hesitate to call -

)-/-:;z--'-/'-,----

fhzardous Material-s Specialist

cc: David Flett, Douglas Parking, 111 98th Ave. Oakfand 94603
f iles (atparr<z )



o
ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEABS, Agency Director

R0552
RAFAT A. SHAHID, ASST. AGENCY DIFECTQR

s t rD 3956

Apri l  6, 1994

!tr. David Flett
Douglas parking
111 98th Ave
OakLand, CA .94603

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
State Water Resources Control Board

Division of Clean Waler Programs
UST Local Oversight Program

80 Swan Way, Rm 200
Oakland, CA 94621

(510) 271-4530

SuDjects swl for Air prrt, 111 geth Av€., oatlrnat 9t603

Dear ! Ir .  Flett :

I{lren a -2,ooo gaLlon gasolJ.ne und€rground storage tank (UsT) wasremoved from the above referenced iite on octoSer r+, iresi soitsamples collected fron beneath the UST ind dispens""'rrrfi- 
'

exhibited up to 1BO parts per ntLlion totat petroieun- 
--

flaroc3r!9ns-as- gasoling 1nry rpu-c). The tir wripling fron theupper harf of the tank had alssolve;t. cleariy, i ii"i'rEi""""had occurred resuJ.ting from the opeiation the former UST.

1! *i.:_ti1r3, addJ.tional .investigations are reguired to determineif sroundwater has ueen infa-i;e-;t-til;!,. .,r vu.riwcr Le'. rlas Deen_ lnpactect hy the fuer release at the site.Such an investigatlon shall be in €ne forn of a soil andof a soil andgroundwater investicration, or swr. The i;fordtion-giilerea uvthe swf wilr be used to.a6t"rrint-u"-ippropriate course of actionto renediate the site, if.deened necei'siry. The gwI nust be
:::dy:::g- +";_199.:Igll:e wj,t! tr,". nwocs- sliir i;"";;!";ii"iI r",
and cle 11 of t le 23 ,  Ca l i f Code of Regrulations.najor etements of such an i"v;;ai;;i;i;"-;;; ;"d#il;'iii-ir,"

The

attached Appendlx A.

The. swl proposal is due ritbln t5 days of the date of thisletter. onee.the proposaL is approvSa, fieLd work shoula-conmence within G0 days. a repoit nust, b" subnitted wi€frtn +s
13y: aftel the cornplelion of tiris pfr"re of work at the site.DuDsequenE reports are to be subnitted quarterly until this 6itequalifles for RwecB rsign off . rr Atl ;e$orts ane proposals mustbe subnitted under seal of a carifoinia-Registerea-d;i6i=1,
certif ied Engineering ceologisi, 

-""-iegi"t6rea 
iivf i 

-in;i;;;r.

Pleas€ be advia€dt tbat this i8 a for*l rsguest for tecbnisrlreporta pursuart to Tltlc _23, 9*, 8€ctlon e?22 (e, . lrtyexteasions of, tbc stated ocaitU,nci, or-uoCirfcidf6ns oi.tn"r€quir€d taaka, uugt be ooDfim;.t i"-r"iifi;E;;r; Gd&.



l,[r. David Flett
re! 111 98th Ave., Oakland
Aprl l  5, 1994

Should you have any questions about the
please contact ne at (510) 277-4530.

Sincerely,

eva chu
ItazardouE Materl"als Specialist

enclosure

cc! f i les

alrparkl

Paqe 2

content of this letter,


